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EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT DIVISION SHAHABAD 

Sr. no.1071          Date:-22/12/2015 

To  

Divisional Forest Officer District Baran 

 

 Subject: - Diversion of 2.0 Haof Forest land for construction of road from Nehroopur to jhiri Under Village 

connectivity Scheme in Rajasthan in Baran forest Division. 

  Reference;- Moef letter no. 8B/Raj/06/13/2015/FC/1413 dated 4th December 

 Proposal No:-FP/RJ/ROAD/6956/2014 

  

Dear Sir, 

 With Due respect in reference of above mention subject, We submitting the Corrected KML files for the road 

in soft copy and Hard copy to your office for necessary action please. We also uploaded the corrected KML files and 

Required Documents to the Moef website. 

 

Enclosed:-  

1. CD with KML files of Road alignment three copies. 
2. Hard Copy of the KML file in three copies. 

 

Public Works Department  

Div Shahabad 

 


